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OfSen of the (BM Senior Vice Prasideat snd Greap Emsntive Reete 100, P.0. Rox 1600, Somery, XY 10339
e
August 3, 1995 Bl
\.‘/

Mr. Joachim Kempin .
Sanior Vice President ’
ORX Sales’
Microsoft Corporxation

one Microsoft W

Redmond, WA 980353-61399

Dear Joachin:

Thanks for taking the time to explain your frustration with the
audit process to date. As you might expect, ocur audit team has a
somewhat different perspective. /In any event, this audit has
clearly taken too loag. I am as/ interested as you are in
expediting it and I believe thaf whatever the previous
n{sunderstandings have been, th the Microsoft and Ernst & Young
team are satisfied with IBM's rent level of cooperation. Our
augit team i{s scheduled to t with your team and the Ernst &
Toung team next week in Seatfle to resdolve any open ltams on the

Windows 3.0 and 3.1 audits.

I share your concern about the accuracy of IBN's reports and its
cooperation in audits. It/ was for that reason that I agreed (n
the Windows 95 Agreement £0 pay penalties and interest i{f the
audit disclosed underrepgrting by IBM. I Delieve the Windows §5
Agreezaent terms address four concerns, and I still do not
understand why Microsoft would refuse to provide code under that

Agresasgat. /

IBM (s very seriocus t pursuing a Windows 95 License

Agreement. IBM has already announced that it will ship Windows

95 and put plans in place to do so. Those plans are being

iznpacted by this delay in obtaining the code. I was not aware

that your team had been calling to resolve the outstanding

issues. I was under the impression that your teaz had said there
would not be any ¢ her conversations, that IBM would not

rfeceive the code uptil the audits had been completed to

Microsoft's satisfiaction, and that all technical discussions had i

been stopped. I am very interested in closing the remaining (N,
issues, obtaining the code once the license agreement (s signed, /
and resuming technical discussions. Since your letter indicates ﬁ\

you share the same concerns, Tony Santelli will contact you to
wzap up all the remaining audit and Windows 95 lssues.
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Mr. Joschim Keapin
August 3, 1998
Rage 2

I would hope IEM's intent is Clear. The PC Company has already
stated licly that it will ship and support Windows 95. Our
Personal Software Products people, however, will continue to
compete with Windows 95. IBN has numercus partners with whoz it
4ls0o competes, as I assume Microsoft does. I discusmed this in
my conversation with Bill, and as he and ] seemed to agree, as
leng as the software competition is fair and ethjical, Lt should
not be an igsue om how you work together with the PC Company.

While I will continue to stay involved Iin these audits and the

progress we are making to improve IRM's software royalty
zanagesment system, ] would like to get on to a more productive

relationship with Nicrosoft.
\&\ }{?Zf‘
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G. Rchard Thoaan

GRT:lc

cc: Bill Gates, Chairman and CEO
M{ke Browm, Cro
J. B. York
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